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27 July 2023
Dear Janet,

Thank you for your letter of 28 June regarding ongoing concerns you have about Pont Fawr,
Llanrwst.

| note your proactive engagement with Conwy County Borough Council (CCBC). As |
advised in response to your Written Question tabled on 28 June, we have not held recent
discussions with CCBC on this issue.

I can confirm my officials have accepted an invitation to attend a meeting with local CCBC
members and officers on 18 October. CCBC offered this date as they meet on a quarterly
basis and we had missed the previous meeting for a slot in the agenda.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Lee.Waters@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Lee.Waters@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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